The building consists of
four rooms: a kitchen; a
small room (known as
“small house”); a big room
(also known as “big
house”); and a pantry.
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The house was built
by Istvan Hunya, a
landowner from




The wooden columns on

the porch of the country

house built in 1862 were
drifted down on the Koros
River from Transylvania.

The facade of the
building is stuccoed
with date on the
pediment; it has a
string course and a
porch with brick
columns which was
restored in 1976.




In the neighboring house
there is an expanding
collection of local history.
The local government
purchased this building in
2000.

The building was rebuilt in the 1930s and now
some exibitions are displayed in it. Its style can be
described as any other houses in the town and its
form is along L-shape. The rooms open from one
to another.




